Minutes for Town of Minnesott Beach
Board of Commissioners' Meeting
March 13, 2018

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Mayor Pro Tem Adam Garfinkel and
Commissioner Cliff Braly.
Board members absent: Commissioner Pete Hall and Commissioner Cathy Hurm

Others present: Carolyn Braly, Town Manager; Donna Scott, Town Clerk. And Nick
Calcavecchia.

Mayor Fowler welcomed everyone to the meeting, called the meeting to order at 7:00pm
with a moment of silence and lead everyone in the pledge of alliance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the March 13, 2018 agenda.
Commissioner Braly moved to approve the agenda. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to February 13, 2018 regular meeting
minutes. Commissioner Braly moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Public Comments: none

Town Manager’s report: There are two zoning applications in house waiting for approval.
One for a new house in Arlington Place and the other for a shed on Indian Bluff Drive.

Town manager asked for articles for the Spring Newsletter. She wants to publish and mail
it by the first week in April. Mayor Fowler asked the number of newsletter mailed, Mrs.
Braly said approximately 100.

Planning Board Report: Commissioner Garfinkel reported there was no March
Planning Board meeting.

Old Business for discussion and possible action:

1. Town Projects: Commissioner Braly reported the electrician would be at the Town
Hall this week to finish the wiring in the new garage addition. He also reported the
drainage work on Country Club Drive West was back on schedule. Work had come
to a stop due to the wet and cold weather.

2. Town Clean-up: Commissioner Braly said he would ask Paul Toler, American Tree
Service, if we could use his truck again this year. Larry and Thomas have been
notified of the dates. They will try to get helpers again.



New Business:
1. Nick Calcavecchia informed the Commissioners of the new 2018 Partnership
Levels being offered by the Minnesott Golf & Country Club. He wanted to make
sure the Commissioners knew what was going on with the club. He asked if there
are ways for the Town and the club to work together to promote each other. To
generate activities for the Town to utilitize the club’s enmities. He reminded the
Commissioners of the “Town Parade” a couple years ago. He said if the club
folded, it would be detrimental to the Town. Mr. Calcavecchia said the club will be
celebrating their 49" anniversary in July. Plans are in the works to celebrate that.
Mr. Calcavecchia inquired about the Town’s donation policy. Commissioner
Garfinkel said #10 of the policy states who may apply for a donation. It is not
limited to a 501(c)(3) corporation. Mr. Calcavecchia asked if the town could post a
calendar of events at the club on the Town’s webpage. The town manager said club
events had been posted online but not a full calendar. She said she just needed the
calendar.

2. Nick Calcavecchia inquired (as a private citizen of the Town of Minnesott
Beach) what the procedures are to have land rezoned. Mr. Calcavecchia asked about
changing the zoning for the club from an R-15 to a green space or golf course. He
said that would save the club about one-half in property taxes. Mayor Fowler told
him the procedures are all in the Town’s Code of Ordinances. He said the “owners”
have the right to partition the town to change the zoning. Commissioner Braly said
the club should seek its own legal advice how the club needs to proceed to this end;
who within the club has the power to ask for the rezoning. Commissioner Garfinkel
pointed out that Sections 150 and 151 deals with zoning issues. Mayor Fowler said
taking the proposal to the Planning Board is the first step. Commissioner Garfinkel
said if they could bring zoning ordinances from other cities that state what they want
would be very helpful. Then the Planning Board could tweak the ordinance for the
Town of Minnesott Beach’s Code of Ordinances. Mr. Calcavecchia said he was just
collecting information to take back to the Minnesott Golf & Country Club board.

Financial Report — In the absence of Commissioner Hurm, the Town Manager, Carolyn
Braly, reported a CD at CressCom Bank was maturing March 17 and asked how many
months to renew it for. Mayor Fowler recommended 12 + months at the best interest rate.
Mrs. Braly reported revenues are coming in as expected with expenses well within the
budgeted totals. The Town’s current assets as of February 28, 2018 are: First Citizen's
Bank Checking $5,301.57; First Citizen's MM $224,999.60; CressCom Bank’s Savings
$217,671.42; North Carolina Management Trust is $203,056.57; Petty Cash $50.00. The
town currently has CDs at CressCom Bank totaling $228,806.62. Total assets for the Town
are $901,840.79. The commissioners all have a copy of the financial report which, by
reference, is made a part of the minutes and may be viewed at the townhall.

There being no further business, Commissioner Braly moved to adjourn the meeting. All
Ayes.

Ao Mo

Donna Scott, Town Clerk




